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October 09, 2024 
 
 
To,                   
The General Manager,   
BSE Limited,  
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers,   
Dalal Street,        
Mumbai- 400 001                                                                   

To, 
Asst. Vice President, 
National Stock Exchange of India Limited, 
Exchange Plaza, C-1, Block G, 
Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (E), 
Mumbai- 400 051 
 

 
BSE Scrip Code: 516082 
NSE Symbol: NRAIL 
 
 
Sub: Compliances-Reg. 39 (3) - Details of Loss of Certificate / Duplicate Certificate 

 
Please find enclosed details of loss of share certificate as required under Reg. 39 (3) - Details 
of Loss of Certificate / Duplicate Certificate.  
 

Folio 
No 

Name Certificate 
No. 

Distinctive No. No. of 
Shares 

Reason 

010683 Subodh Sethia 16397    4297201 - 4297300 100 Lost By 
Holder 

  
The intimation received from our RTA- Link Intime India Pvt Ltd and shareholder regarding 
loss of share certificate is enclosed.  
 
Thanking you. 
 
Yours faithfully,  
 
For N R Agarwal Industries Limited, 
 
 
 
Pooja Daftary 
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer 
 
Encl.: As stated above 



LETTER RECEIVED 
VIA Civi wohp 

  

inward @linkintime.co.in Sh 

From: ANIL KUMAR P V <anil.kumar@linkintime.co.in> 

Sent: Monday, October 7, 2024 18:18 

To: Inward Linkintime 

Ce: ANIL 

Subject: Duplicate shares procedure KYC complied folio_Unit: N. R. Agarwal Industries Limited 
_Folio No: 010683 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

Greetings of the day! 

  

Unit: N. R. Agarwal Industries Limited 

Folio No: 010683 

08 OCT 20% Kindly inward for Duplicate shares procedure KYC complied folio 

[Riesehaserer 
ee 

  

We look forward to being of service to you again. 

Regards, 

Link Intime India Pvt Ltd 

A part of MUFG Corporate Markets, a division of MUFG Pension & Market Services 

From : veersethia@outlook.com 

Sent : 05 Oct 2024 12:00:29 

To : rnt.helpdesk@linkintime.co.in 

Subject : Swayam - Dematerialisation of securities 

Dear Sir / Ma'am | have submitted the KYC Docs to proceed further for issue of duplicate share certificate , however | 

have not yet received any response from your end ! Request you to update me . Thanks 
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